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Box 522
Carlsbhad, MNew lexico
September 14, 1936

Dr. E. II. ¥ells
State Geologist
Santa Fe, ew i.exico

Dear Dr. ells:

This is in reply to your letter of Septeuber 3rd, re-
garding the locations of the Skelly 0il Company's State

"E" Wells Nos. 1 and 2,

The Sgelly State E #1 is ldcated in the center of the

SE_ NE; of Sec. 29, T, 19 S., R. 37 E., and the State E #2
is located in the center of the NELNE, of Sec. 29, T. 19 S.,
R. 37 E.

I hope this is the information you desire,

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

F. J. Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspsctor.



